From: felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org

To: Weagner, Carissa
Subject: SHPO Review: 23-0111/DA

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:58:34 AM
Date:

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Dear Ms. Carissa Wegner,

We have completed review of WHS #23-0111, Phase 3, impacting DA-0197 and DA-0005.
We find that the project will have no adverse effect on historic properties within the APE
providing the following conditions are met:

» Initial striping of the terrace and removal of base course shall be monitored for the presence
of cultural materials. If the work areas are already disturbed or within the sterile B soil horizon
we can then reevaluate the need for monitoring of the entire site area.

If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please
halt all work and contact our office.

Please use this email as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. If you require a hard
copy signed form, please contact me and I will provide you a signed copy as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
Felipe Avila
State Historic Preservation Office

Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706
608 264-6013
felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org

Wisconsin Historical Society
Collecting, Preserving, and Sharing Stories Since 1846
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WISCONSIN PUBLIC LANDS FIELD ARCHAEOLOGICAL PERMIT 2024
REQUIRED TO CONDUCT ARCHAEOLOGY ON ALL NON-FEDERAL PUBLIC LAND UNDER WIS. STAT. § 44.47
Waisconsin Historical Society

Name/Organization/Contact Telephone

Address City State  Zip

E-mail

Institutional Affiliation

Location: County Civil Town Municipality

Town Range Section Quarter Sections

Hwy/Rd Hwy/Rd: Other Type of Project:

Project Description:

Type of fieldwork: Phase I/Survey Phase [1/Testing Phase I1I/Excavation Monitoring
Purpose of the fieldwork: Federal Compliance State Compliance Education Other
Site # Burial Site # Burial Permit Secured? Y| N[__WHS #:
Dates of field work: Begin date: End date:

What institution will curate recovered artifacts, notes, and records?

(A curation agreement must be on file with WHS; all materials must be curated in an appropriate, staffed facility.)

Print name [ see attachments

Signature of Archaeologist Date

Maps and/or Letters of explanation can accompany this application

Landowner or custodian name Phone

Affiliation:

Signature of Landowner Date

Administrative use only below this line.
0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Permit Approved Date

Dr. Amy L. Rosebrough

State Archaeologist

Waisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706
608-264-6494
statearchaeologist@wisconsinhistory.org
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One paper copy and one PDF copy of the final report must be submitted to the State Historic Preservation Office.

Additional authorization or permitting is necessary to conduct work within the boundaries of uncataloged
and cataloged human burialsites under Wis. Stat. § 157.70. For more information, wihist.org/Request-to-Disturb
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